

4715-7-01

Limited resident's license.

- (A) An application for a limited resident's license must be certified by the program director or directing head of an institution employing the applicant and/or the chief of dental services of said institution. The application shall contain a statement signed by the applicant as to his [or her](#) knowledge of the dental laws of this state.
- (B) A limited resident's license shall be issued only to such applicant who is qualified in accordance with section 4715.16 of the Revised Code, and other provisions of this rule, and who is enrolled in a residency ~~or fellowship~~ program that has been ~~approved or~~ accredited by the ~~American Dental Association~~ "Commission on ~~Dental Accreditation~~[dental accreditation](#) or the Accreditation ~~Council for Graduate Medical Education~~[council for graduate medical education](#) (~~AGGME~~)([ACGME](#)) and/or the Ohio state dental board. The limited resident's license is valid for the term of the residency ~~or fellowship~~ program for which the applicant has applied. This time period shall be so specified on the application.
- (C) A limited resident's license entitles such limited resident's license holder to practice dentistry only within the provisions of the approved resident's program and according to section 4715.16 of the Revised Code.
- (D) A limited resident's license application shall be submitted for each residency program in which the applicant is enrolled.